### Minutes of the meeting of the South Bank Academies Remuneration Committee held at 11.00 am on Thursday, 23 July 2020

#### Present

Hilary McCallion (Chair) Lesley Morrison

# Apologies

David Phoenix

### In attendance

Michael Broadway Jacqui Collins (except minute 4) Dan Cundy (except minute 4) Fiona Morey

#### 1. Welcome and apologies

The Chair welcomed the Committee Members to the meeting and confirmed that the meeting was quorate.

### 2. **Declarations of interest**

It was noted that both Dan Cundy and Jacqui Collins have an interest in the policy under discussion at this meeting.

#### 3. Minutes of previous meeting

The committee approved the minutes of the meeting held on 5 December 2019.

### 4. Matters arising

Dan Cundy and Jacqui Collins left the meeting.

The CEO suggested that the Executive Principal's targets are circulated outside the committee meeting. Due to the Covid-19 pandemic, the performance and evaluation process for 2019-20 has been impacted. The committee noted that due to the pandemic student exams had not taken place. Based on the teacher-assessed grades submitted to the exam boards, the Executive Principal would have met his targets for student achievement. However, the teacher assessed grades could potentially be moderated downwards.

It was agreed that the Executive Principal's targets and performance are reviewed again with an objective view taken of the impact of the pandemic. The committee also discussed the Business Manager's objectives, noting that she is currently on probation. Usual probation procedure had been suspended due to the changes in normal processes enforced by the pandemic. Advice will be sought from the Group Chief People Officer and an update will be brought to the next meeting.

The committee requested an additional meeting in September 2020 to discuss the senior management bonus scheme.

Dan Cundy and Jacqui Collins rejoined the meeting

## 5. Updated pay policy

The committee discussed the updated pay policy. The pay policy and structure currently in place lacked clarity and had led to issues in the past. At its meeting of 7 July 2020, the Board had requested the Remuneration Committee to review the policy. It was noted that the support staff pay policy will be reviewed next year.

The committee noted that extensive consultation with staff had taken place, with support from the Chairs of the SABs.

The main intention of the change of the policy is to align the Trust with national pay scales. The Trust is not bound by these scales but will closely mirror them in its own clearly distinguished scales. The aim is to create a pay framework that attracts high performing graduates and quality candidates who are seeking a career change. Additional management and leadership responsibilities will also be rewarded. This will eliminate the lack of competitiveness in teachers' pay compared to other sectors, particularly as the demand for teachers increases in tandem with pupil numbers.

The committee noted that the Government had agreed a teachers' pay award for 2020/21 of 5.5% for the minimum pay range, 2.5% for the maximum and 2.75% for the rest of the scale. The Government's aim is for the starting salary of a new teacher in 2022 to be £30K. The Government wishes teaching to become a profession of choice and therefore the Trust wishes to be the employer of choice.

The objectives of the new pay policy were:

- To reflect the market-recognized value of the teaching role through harmonization with national pay scales
- To provide a Teaching and Learning Responsibility (TLR) management allowance
- To provide an additional responsibilities allowance
- To create an expert teacher scale for highly capable, experienced teachers

An assimilation exercise has been proposed to move everyone up to the next pay scale. The financial impact of this exercise is estimated at £37K for UAE and £4K for UTC (excluding any cost of living increases).

Middle leaders will receive an additional payment through a TLR allowance and the leadership will be benchmarked against the London sector. It was confirmed that no-one will be worse off on the basis of these changes.

The pay scales included in the policy will be set by the Board. Individual salary decisions are delegated to the Principals, along with pay progression decisions.

It was clarified that trustees would only be involved in appeals if they relate to senior level staff and the appeal would be heard by a panel of trustees, rather than the remuneration committee, to prevent any conflicts of interest.

The committee felt that the commitment to professional development and progression within the policy would help to promote the benefits of working with the Trust. The committee was concerned that the cost uplift be included in the budget and asked whether there was a role for the remuneration committee in this process. They were assured that staffing costs are built into the budget on an annual basis.

The committee supported the policy for approval by the Board and requested management to review the following:

- Ensuring that leaders receive training on how to conduct appraisals
- Conducting an equality impact assessment of the policy to ensure that it has a positive result
- Ensuring that the criteria for consideration on the Expert Teacher scale are rigorous

The committee noted that under the new policy a committee meeting would be required in autumn 2020 to receive assurance on the appraisal process.

#### 6. Committee terms of reference

The committee noted its terms of reference which were in the process of being reviewed.

#### Date of next meeting 11.00 am, on Wednesday, 30 September 2020

Confirmed as a true record

.....

(Chair)